

PAUL MORTEN

BA, LL B (Hons)
Barrister

Mulgrave Chambers
Level 10
48-54 Mulgrave Street
Wellington
New Zealand

Telephone (04) 473 7310
Facsimile (04) 473 9833
DX SP 24002
PO Box 12-228

FACSIMILE MESSAGE

FAX NO (04) 473 9833

TO: Jeff Heltzer & Associates

ATT: Mr A. Heath

FAX NO: (04) 357 6152

FROM: Paul Morten

DATE: 22/7/98

No of Pages: 1
(including cover sheet)

CAUTION: The information contained in this facsimile message is legally privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message in error please notify us immediately. Thank you.

R.E. McKinney v Hillcrest Marketing Ltd (in liquidation)

I refer to my conversation today with Mr Heath.

Please confirm that Izard Weston, Solicitors, Wellington are instructed to appear for Hillcrest at the appeal on 23/7/98 in Auckland against the Auckland Disputes Tribunal's dismissal of Mr McKinney's claim against the company for rescission of contract.

Any appearance by Izards would be on a no-cost, indemnity against any costs order basis.

Thank you for your urgent assistance.

Paul Morten
Barrister.

PAUL MORTEN
BA, LL B (Hons)
Barrister

Mulgrave Chambers
Level 10
48-54 Mulgrave Street
Wellington
New Zealand

Telephone (04) 473 7310
Facsimile (04) 473 9833
DX SP 24002
PO Box 12-228

AL
Jm

FACSIMILE MESSAGE
FAX NO (04) 473 9833

TO: Jeff Meltzer & Associates
ATT: Mr J P Meiter / Mr A Heath
FAX NO: 09 357 6152
FROM: Paul Morten
DATE: 24 July 1998

No of Pages: 1
(including cover sheet)

CAUTION: The information contained in this facsimile message is legally privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message in error please notify us immediately. Thank you.

Dear Sirs

Hillcrest Marketing Limited (in Liquidation); McKinney

I have asked Izard Weston to report to you on the outcome of the hearing. In brief, the Judge remitted the matter to the Disputes Tribunal, to be heard again.

This is simply a personal note from me to record my gratefulness for your assistance.

Yours faithfully

Paul Morten